Message

From: Phoebe Allen [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AO3A58F730B043B29694303FCB145BEF-PHOEBE ALLEN]
Sent: 9/8/20209:18:30 AM

To: Josh Howe [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=jhowe]

CC: Christopher E. Jackson [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274¢cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]

Subject: Request to Upload Documents on the City's Website - Economic & Community Development Department

Importance: High
Good morming Josh,

How are you doing? Chris would ke {o have some information posted on the City's website. | have
uploaded all of the documents to my {(Phoebe) dropbox file in a folder titled: IBEC — Final
Appraisals. We are requesting that the uploaded documents within this file be uploaded

tor https:/fwww. citvofinglewood. org/ 1036/ Murphys-Bowl-Proposed-NBA-Arena

Murphy's Bowl (Proposed NBA Arena)
Located Under: Economic & Community Developmert Department -» Planning

Listed Under: Motice of Disposition and Development Agreement (DDA} Public Hearing
Please upload them in the following order:

o Final Inglewood Reviews ~ IBEC Sites.......

@ Final IBEC Summary Appraisal Letter

® 3700 W, Century Boulevard — Appraisal Report - Site 1

® 3930 W. Century Bouwlevard — Appraisal Report - Site 8

® 4020 — 4046 W. Century Boulevard ~ Appraisal Report - Site 8

Should you have any questions, please give me g call at ext. 5872, Your assistance would be greatly
appreciated.

Thank yvou,

Christopher E. lackson, 5r.

City of Inglewood

Director - Economic and Community Development Department

Economic Development. Planning. Building Safety. Code Enforcement

One West Manchester Blvd,, 4th Floor, Inglewood, CA 30301

Voice: (310} 412-5672 Fax: (3101 412-5681 Email: cejackson@citvofinglewood.org

Phoebe Allen, Management Assistant: City of Inglewood

Feonomic & Community Development Department

Planning Division: One W. Manchester Boulevard, 47 Floov, Inglewood, CA so3z01
V {310} 412-5672  Fmail: psims@cityofinglewood.org




